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P.O.�Box�300����Como,�Texas�75431����903-488-9850�����Fax�866-400-7628�����info@sosconsulting.us�

November�4,�2021�
�

New�Mexico�Oil�Conservation�Division�

1220�South�St.�Francis�Drive�

Santa�Fe,�New�Mexico�87505�
�

VIA�EMAIL�
�

Attn:�Mr.�Phillip�Goetze,�UIC�Manager�
�

Re:�2nd�Request�to�Extend�Expiration�Date�for�NMOCD�Permits�SWD-2021�pertaining�to�Trove�
Energy�&�Water,�LLC’s�WLC�Mid�Federal�SWD�No.2,�(API�No.30-025-47453)�located�in�Section�
23,�T25S-R33E,�NMPM,�Lea�County,�New�Mexico.��

�

Dear�Mr.�Goetze,�

�

In�the�first�extension�request�for�this�permit�last�year,�I�described�to�you�the�timing�of�how�the�Covid�pandemic�

impacted�the�plans�for�this�well.��The�situation�has�impacted�all�of�Trove�Energy�&�Water,�LLC’s�business�plans�

but�this�one�still�stands�out�to�us�as�the�original�permits�were�being�approved�at�the�exact�time�the�entire�coun-

try�was�shutting�down�and�entered�a�phase�of�extended�suspension�of�so�many�things.��Since�then,�the�political�

climate�and�other�factors�have�impacted�the�potential�of�a�full�recovery�of�the�growth�trend�of�the�oil�and�gas�

industry�compared�to�pre-pandemic�levels.��However,�we�along�with�industry�remain�hopeful�and�are�vigilant�in�

efforts�to�move�from�stabilization�to�again�growing�the�business.��As�emphasis�moves�to�recycling�efforts,�also�

being�investigated�by�Trove,�new�SWD�capacity�will�still�be�needed�even�as�the�new�permitting�efforts�have�

slowed.��It�seems�to�the�extent�possible;�it�would�behoove�all�involved�to�retain�the�viability�of�existing�permits�

considering�the�applicant’s�time�committed�to�the�research�and�preparation�of�a�complete�C-108�application�to�

the�processing,�review�and�approval�by�the�Oil�Conservation�Division�and�other�regulatory�agencies.���
�

Trove’s�efforts�to�recover�and�reengage�its�negotiations�with�operators�we�believe�will�again�have�a�need�for�the�

disposal�capacity�Trove�SWDs�will�offer.��We�believe�the�industry�will�continue�recovery�in�coming�months�and�

still�hope�to�spud�this�well�sometime�in�2022.��
�

I�have�reviewed�the�subject�Area�of�Review�and�determined�that�no�impactful�changes�have�taken�place.��EOG�

Resources�did�drill�and�complete�what�last�year�had�been�several�new�well�spots�in�the�Upper�Wolfcamp.��We�

are�in�regular�communications�with�EOG�as�the�subject�wells�may�very�well�have�the�need�for�additional�disposal�

options�to�be�opened�up�by�EOG.���
�

Trove�is�moving�forward�and�as�thing�continue�to�recover,�intends�to�complete�a�new�SWD�every�6-9�months�

once�the�first�SWD�is�completed.��We�therefore�request�an�appropriate�extension�of�one�year�for�the�subject�

permit�SWD-2021�for�an�expiration�date�of�December�16,�2022.�
�

If�you�or�your�staff�has�any�questions,�please�do�not�hesitate�to�call�or�email�me.�
�

�

Best�regards,�
�

�

�

Ben�Stone,�SOS�Consulting,�LLC�

Agent�for�Trove�Energy�&�Water,�LLC�
�

Attachments:�AOR�Map;�Previous�Ext�map;�Original�AOR�Map;�Previous�Extension;�SWD-2021�

Cc:�Project�file�

�������Oil�&�Gas�Accounting��-��Regulatory�Processing�Assistance��-��Oil�Field�Technical�Assistance�



�

WLC�Mid�Federal�SWD�#2�–�Permit�Extension�AOR�–�11/04/2021�
Second�Extension�Request�(SWD-2021�Permit�Date�12/16/2019)�

EOG’s�New�Wolfcamp�
Wells;�shown�as�new�
permits�last�year.�

All�aspects�of�the�one-mile�AOR�remain�the�same�as�last�year�except�EOG�has�drilled�and�
completed�the�well�spots�previously�shown�as�new�permits.��No�other�new�locations�have�been�
staked.���
�
All�lease�ownership�and�operated�wells�are�identical.��(Last�year’s�extension�request�AOR�map,�next�
page.)��COG�and�Newkumet�remain�the�offset�lessees�and�operators�and�were�notified�during�the�
original�C-108�process.�
�
EOG’s�new�well�completions�in�the�area�increase�the�likelihood�that�the�WLC�Mid�Federal�#2�
SWD�will�be�required�for�the�additional�disposal�volume�capacity�in�the�future.�



�

WLC�Mid�Federal�SWD�#2�–�Permit�Extension�AOR�–�11/19/2020�
(SWD-2021�Permit�Date�12/16/2019)�

EOG’s�new�
Wolfcamp�permits…�
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State of New Mexico 

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
 

 

 

Michelle Lujan Grisham 
Governor 

 
Sarah Cottrell Propst 
Cabinet Secretary 

 
 
 
 

Adrienne Sandoval, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

 
Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD 
Deputy Secretary 

 

November 24, 2020 
 
Trove Energy and Water, LLC (OGRID 372488)    
 c/o Ben Stone 

 
RE: Administrative Order SWD-2021; Extension of Deadline to Inject 

Well:  WLC M Federal SWD No. 2 (API 30-025-47453) 
Located: Unit H, Sec 23, T25S, R33E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Order Date: December 16, 2019 
Injection formations: Devonian and Silurian formations; 17150 feet to 19250 feet 

Dear Mr. Stone: 

Reference is made to your November 19, 2020 request on behalf of Trove Energy and Water, LLC (the 
“operator”) to extend the deadline to commence injection stipulated in order SWD-2021 for the above 
referenced well for reasons outlined in your correspondence.  The current deadline date to commence 
injection under said order is December 16, 2020.  
 
It is the Division’s understanding from your correspondence that since the date of issuance of this permit, 
no additional wells that penetrate the approved injection interval were drilled in the one-mile Area of 
Review (AOR) and no new affected parties have been identified in the AOR. Therefore, the extension 
request could be reviewed administratively for approval. 

 
The Division finds that for reasons you have stated, the granting of this request to extend this administrative 
order is in the interest of conservation, will prevent waste, and will protect the environment. Therefore, the 
deadline to commence injection for the existing order is hereby extended until December 16, 2021. 

 

All requirements of the above referenced administrative order and agreements in the application remain in 
full force and effect. Any additional extension of the deadline to commence injection for this administrative 
order will not be considered unless the operator has already commenced drilling of the referenced well. 
Otherwise, the injection authority shall expire under the terms of the extended administrative order and the 
operator shall be required to submit a new application to obtain injection authority for the referenced well. 
 
 
 
                                                

ADRIENNE SANDOVAL 
Director 

 
AS/dhr 
cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs District Office 

Order SWD-2021 
 

1220 South St. Francis Drive ▪ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Phone (505) 476-3441 ▪ Fax (505) 476-3462 ▪ www.emnrd.state.nm.us 












